
Center for Judicial AccountabiliW

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Monday, October 28,248 10:50 AM

To: jodato@timesunion.com'
Subject The answer to your question on conflict of interest -- your today's article: "Tough order

to get unanimity in secret"

"How can the trio of leaders issue subpoenas proposed to go to campaign contributors of the co-chairs if they are

rendering themselves ineligible on certain probes?"

Following up our brief conversation when I called you on your cell, following up my voice mail message on your office

line, call me so that I can tell vou how it works...,

Thanks.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-455-4373


